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date been cleared. You will aas, therefore, that the Indian

should have little ground to explain as to the soaroity of tim¬

ber, of course, I can very well understand that in the imo-

dista vioinity of Indian Cove and Pina Tras, where a nimhar of

 Clndian familios have been in continuous rasidence, the ground

must have becom pretty voll donnded of its timber, but this

condition must necessary follow in too case of any permanent

settlement. As the Indian have still considerable timber land

with in the boundarles of their Reserve, I do not really see how

the Departant would b* justified in going to the expence of

providing additional land of tats kind for them, I nav add,

that the Indiane at Pino Tras are simply squetters outside of

the Beserve. However, I will be glad to have the Agent report

upon the oamplatnt made, and eaa if there would be any way of

adjusting the difficulty.

Yours truly.

G.

Touty supt. General.

.
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